

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-07-16 5:11:03 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: Re: Jul 25 FH status memo to IESO Board - for your comment

What? When did she request this?

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca
Sent: July 16, 2017 5:08 PM
To: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca
Subject: RE: Jul 25 FH status memo to IESO Board - for your comment

Yes. As requested by Kim.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: July 16, 2017 5:08 PM
To: Anthony Martinello
Subject: Re: Jul 25 FH status memo to IESO Board - for your comment

Is this in addition to Susan's memo?

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca
Sent: July 16, 2017 5:03 PM
To: Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca; Michael.Boll@ieso.ca; jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca; susan.nicholson@ieso.ca
Subject: Jul 25 FH status memo to IESO Board - for your comment

Fyi and comments.

A short memo on the status and key matters. Please comment back to me EOD tomorrow Monday July 17.

If I missed any big items/context please feel free to insert.

Regards.